GreenbergTraurig

Martha Anderson Hartley
Tel. 407.254.2625

Fax 407.650.8493
hartleym@gtlaw.com

February 13, 2009

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Erik L. Sayler

Senior Attorney

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 080396-WS
Application for Transfer of Majority Organizational Control of Grenelefe
Resort Utility, Inc. in Polk County / Certificate Nos. 589-W and 507-S (the
“Application”)
Dear Erik:
In connection with your e-mail to me of February 10, 2009, please allow this letter to
serve as an official request that the captioned Application be taken off the agenda until July 31,
2009. After July 31, 2009, if the transfer has not occurred, we will withdraw the Application.
Thank you.
Sincerely,
GREENBERG TRAURIG, P.A.
s/ Martha A. Hartley

Martha A. Hartley
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